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Permit 16 uaneniludasdunusiwsaguausanseniuuduiinnsiiaus:n (ienansitddu ru ganssenuIdoviiauLtu
nouUs:inA) Wunws:uuaauladlndnne
https://www.moj.go.jp/isa/applications/guide/translation.html
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=AU URIENIASIASA
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rSoaumsAnuli uanvntdulinscinluliSusurynltisioany rSeiuasuaniumwmswdnlsenvudnios

(2) msriwun@angrug

ihnuemsurgduvesinSeusivvsiiiomsing msivumiAseilfiawa:Aguunsimsaunsisynnaiazoglu
vauwmﬁlﬁs‘uaqrym misivulnglilasuouryin h§amsﬁ1\nmﬁuvauwnﬁlﬁs?uaqrym foilulswuEANrLIEE
Jnildumsns:riaAiiangrue Auvongrue ﬁn|§auvi'mzﬂﬁﬁ'ﬁ'l\nuiuan'luﬁ'IUIﬁ§uaqrgm muulrglitfuaunyn
rorhvuiunats:a:AliSusuryIn 9:gnavinvagrarinnscithilungrune e:gnadnuluntngruie
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s:0ns:HvodlRNAMAMSsaiBudUVUdudUVIA
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nstifgnIanisilumswhdnlag@angtiune
- nstifluAIduNSvari0Td riouRamumwniswang:Zuanahaseniindnuses:augy ndoluvruzAgadu
UniSguvevaniu
- nstliumsAnsaziinuA=AUNINAUUSINAVIURA UIAUNNUIDY:AugReNYAMUNWNSWATNTUNAD
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oluTRINAIMAMSNIKUL ideurAnuidanUs:nAJu Tnsavdeus:azawadniwes:lioginuong
vovanunwwiinegiAsIASA
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- mnimsénelsaiseu aroen nSeaumsfine nsaunduiduiioyaineviuAumsnsaeauriilovia-AauALAUReg
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- mnURslsSom$agryme nsanidaiwooondasrifinevdvAumsnsasnuiiiolia-nouAuRuRegUs:F1ninIA
nuf (mefu 14 3u)
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AudTAAUSNBIB196 IR
(IFdUsSnsivoivmARoAaglulafies TusunistEganus:=§13u 15u msiioanus:nA msean:leuausa dtysai msriaau iDusiu)

SulA1UsSn . . .
(BUSuHgASTINS) 19a7N1N1S ruagiavinsAwn
nydunny uns - AnS +81-3-5320-7744
! (Insmgtuus:inf 03-5320-7744)
9:30~12:00
muiu dumns, ANS +81-3-5320-7766
! (Insmefuus:ine 03-5320-7766)
13:00~17:00
nMyINKa ws +81-3-5320-7700

(Insmaluus:ine 03-5320-7700)

« Bureau of Citizens, Culture and Sports, Citizens' Affairs Division, Regional Activity Promotion Section
Tokyo Metropolitan Government Building No.1 3rd Floor (North Side), 2-8-1 Nishi-shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 163-8001
*awnsodnsodoumunwinsAwrTd nstiifieiuiRddnuunsan@nsaundoshti

« Foreign Residents Support Center (FRESC) o
(awrsnununlanuiSevaniunwmiswalnvedauAwEIANa=Sedu s1ga:dgnnsuAluBuTsH)
13 Floor Yotsuya Tower, 1-6-1 Yotsuya, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 160-0004 Ins +81-3-5363-3013 (Insmefuuszina 0570-011000)

Bulssningavouiuntisediusineqvauidu

* Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology https://www.mext.go.jp/
(nsznsavfiny Jpuusssu fiwa Ingrrmansiazinalulad)

* Ministry of Foreign Affaires (nsznsaunssitvus:ind) https://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/

* Ministry of Justice (ns:nsaygisssu) http://www.moj.go.jp/

* Immigration Service Agency https://www/moj.go.jp/isa/

(ddnuuusmsmsaauiidediazns:nsaveAsssugINIUFANUS:INA)

* Japanese Student Service Organization https://www.jasso.go.jp
(msdouifioineroUsinAJu; EJU naznumsding)

* Japan Educational Exchanges and Services http://info.jees-jlpt.jp/
(Msdeudns:=AuMuGIu/msmUs:AURWNAHSUTNANYIFAIIEA) http://jees.or.jp/

° The Japan Kanji Aptitude Testing Foundation https://www.kanken.or.jp/bjt/
(msaou5ﬂs:ﬁuﬁnu:n'|sTﬁn'|mnjl'!um\ls,sﬁv BJT)

* Association for Promotion of Japanese Language Education https://www.nisshinkyo.org/
(@ndudeunscgu)

* Public Interest Incorporated Association, Metropolitan Tokyo https://studyintokyo.tsk.or.jp/ja/index/php
Professional Institution (3nanasedofinuiulaifien)

* National Association of Vocational School of Japan https://zensenkaku.grjp/zensen_index.cqi
(GnendendorinuinaUsznArglu) https://study-japan-ptcjp/

VoyanstiEandnsusronusAiwalne e

* Tokyo Metropolitan Foundation “TSUNAGARI”
Digital Book: “Life in Tokyo: Your Guide — A Guidebook for People Living in Tokyo for the First Time"
https://tabunka.tokyo-tsunagari.or.jp/useful/yourguide.htmi

* Tokyo Intercultural Portal Site

» Tokyo Metropolitan Government Bureau of Housing Policy
"Guidelines for Preventing Troubles in Rental Housing"
https://www.juutakuseisaku.metro.tokyo.lg.jp/fudosan/tintai/310-3/guidelines

https://tabunka.tokyo-tsunagari.or.jp

16



dunnas§inganumsAinesa ru UssinAcydu 2025

HUgIAVAN:IToU (7)5

Wuwiide : 30 Dnueu 2025

Ay - Wuw Tokyo Metropolitan Government Bureau of Life,
And Culture Private School
Administration Division

T 163-8001 2-8-1 Nishi-Shinjuku Shinjuku-ku Tokyo
Ins 03 (5320) 7724

W_UW Shinso Printing Corporation
T 161-0032 1-6-8 Nakaochiai
Shinjuku-ku Tokyo
Ins 03 (3950) 7221 IWNG 03 (3950) 7227
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